

FW: Direct to Cabinet June 14

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 16:13:38 -0400
Attachments: Re_ Scheduling OFHP Regulations .msg (40.96 kB)

FYI

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Pastori, Andrea (ENERGY)
Sent: May-26-17 4:11 PM
To: Currie, Aaron (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Hodnett, Kyle (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Springman, Hartley (ENERGY); Heffernan, Emma (ENERGY)
Subject: Direct to Cabinet June 14

Hi Aaron (Tim, please note),

As discussed, I have been instructed to request Direct-to-Cabinet (June 14) scheduling for three LRC initiatives. For your information, I have attached an email trail to that effect.

I have used the May 29 LRC date as a placeholder for the following:

- Bill Presentment (SUB-REG-2017-01032; REG-11477)
- Social Programming (SUB-REG-2017-01034; REG-11478)
- GA Refinancing (SUB-REG-2017-01035; REG-11479)

I will also need to create sub-set entries for each one as their will be various new and amended regulations for each item. I expect to do that early next week once I receive updated draft materials which will provide the details.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns at this time.

Thanks

Andrea Pastori
Cabinet Liaison and Strategic Policy Coordinator
Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy
Tel.: 416-327-7276